
 
 
 

 

TO: James L. App, City Manager 
 
FROM: Doug Monn, Interim Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Creston Road Master Plan – Ad Hoc Committee 
 
DATE: March 1, 2005 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background: 
 
The 13th Street Bridge Widening Project is scheduled to be completed Summer 2006.  The CIP Budget 
includes a project for developing a Master Plan for Creston Road, from Capitol Hill to Rolling Hills 
Road.  Staff issued a Request for Proposal for this work.  Six firms responded. 
 
Staff requests that the City Council appoint two members to an ad hoc committee to assist staff in 
selecting an engineering firm to prepare a Plan Line for Creston Road, from Capitol Hill to Rolling Hills. 
 
Options: 
 
a. Appoint two Council members to an ad hoc committee to assist staff in selecting an engineering firm 

to prepare a Plan Line for Creston Road, from Capitol Hill to Rolling Hills; reporting back to the 
full Council no later than December 20, 2005.  

 
b. Amend, modify, or reject the above option. 
 
 


